From: Mark.Lezama

To: Trials

Cc: Doug.Muehlhauser; William.Shreve; Payson.LeMeilleur; Kendall.Loebbaka; BoxNomadix; Goettle, Daniel; Rocci,
Steven; Lesovitz, Jeffrey; Guest-TekIPR

Subject: IPR2019-00211, IPR2019-00253 - Request for conference call regarding case schedule

Date: Friday, January 24, 2020 3:41:16 PM

Attachments: 2020-01-23 [113] Order Granting Nomadix's Mation for Summary Judament.pdf

Dear Board,

| write on behalf of Patent Owner in [IPR2019-00211 and IPR2019-00253 to request a conference call
the week of January 27 at the Board’s earliest convenience. Patent Owner seeks authorization to file
a motion to extend the case schedule. The motion would be based at least on the attached order, in
which the United States District Court for the Central District of California granted summary
judgment in Patent Owner’s favor, concluding that the present IPR proceedings violate the forum-
selection clause in the parties’ license agreement.

In view of upcoming deadlines in February, including oral argument before the Board, Patent Owner
respectfully requests a conference call as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Mark Lezama

Partner
mark.lezama@knobbe.com
949-721-5362 Direct

Knobbe Martens

2040 Main St., 14th FI.
Irvine, CA 92614
www.knobbe.com/mark-lezama

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.
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